TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

JANUARY 14, 2026
Council Members’ Present:
Michael Perkins, Chairman Su Leigh
Dana Wrigley, Vice Chairman Robert Nutting
Kelly Roderick
OTHERS PRESENT:
Kelly Pinney-Michaud-Town Manager Kathleen Paradis-Town Clerk
Michelle Fonatine Janet Lund
Anita Chadderton Jon Cox

The meeting was called to order at 6:00pm by Town Clerk, Kathleen Paradis and led those present in the
reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

1.

Swearing in of Michael Perkins and Susan Leigh: Town Clerk Kathleen Paradis swore in
re-elected councilor Michael Perkins and newly elected councilor Susan Leigh.

Council Vote to Elect Chair and Vice Chair: The Town Clerk then had the council vote for
a Chair and Vice Chair by secret ballot. It was voted 4-1 for Michael Perkins to be Council
Chair also voted 4-1 for Dana Wrigley to be Vice Chair.

Roll Call: Council Chair Michael Perkins then took roll call. All five council members were
present.

To approve the minutes of the December 17,2025 meeting and signing of the weekly
payables Warrant: It was moved by Dana Wrigley and seconded by Kelly Roderick and
voted 5-0 to approve the minutes of the December 17,2025 meeting. The weekly warrant was
also signed by the councilors.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Sign Municipal Resolution to become a Community Resilience Partnership Member:
Town Manager Kelly Pinne-Michaud informed the council that they had held an
informational meeting, and it went very well. She explained about the grants available for
sewer lines, water as well as other projects for the town. She asked the council if she could
have a motion to apply for the grant money available. It was motioned by Dana Wrigley and
seconded by Susan Leigh and was voted 5-0 to have the Town Manager move forward with
the Community Resilience Partnership.

New Road off Oak Street-Pink Skies Drive: Town Manager explained that Nathan Smart,
the Code Enforcement Officer, was unable to be at the meeting, so she explained to the
council that there is a new road by 333 Oak Street, Don Nile’s residence that they would like
to name Pink Skies Drive. It was moved by Dana Wrigley and seconded by Robert Nutting
and voted 5-0 to accept the new road name.




3. Fuel Bids 2026-2027 Budget: The Town Manager informed the council that she has received
bids from Fabian Oil, Dead River, Dennis K. Burke for fuel, gas and diesel for the 2026-27
budget: She also stated that the following prices were received as follows:

Dennis K. Burke: $2.39 for Diesel $2.29 for Gasoline

Fabian Oil: $1.239 for Propane $2.299 for #2 Oil

The Town Manager asked the council if she could accept and secure this pricing for the upcoming budget
year. It was motioned by Kelly Roderick and seconded by Susan Leigh and voted 5-0 to lock in the
pricing with Dennis K. Burke for diesel and gasoline, as well as Fabian Oil for propane and oil.

OLD BUSINESS:

The Town Manager stated at a previous council meeting it was discussed that we start looking at updating
the Town Charter in January. She asked the council for guidance on proceeding with moving ahead with
updates. Councilor Kelly Roderick stated that she had not seen any information on the website regarding
the charter changes. Kelly Pinney-Michaud Town Manger explained that our new website will be
completed soon, and she will have Matt Hunt put the information on the new website. She also stated that
we would move the date to revisit the new changes by April 15, 2026. Resident Michelle Fontaine asked
if there could be a link that residents could access to the charter. The Town Manager will make sure that
this will be available. It was agreed that we revisit the Charter at an April Council meeting.

MANAGER’S UPDATES:

1. Mission Square 457 Roth Option: The Town Manager informed the council members
that a retirement representative had recently spoken to employees regarding the 457 Roth
Option. The town currently offers 401 A where the Town and the employee both
contribute. The town would like to offer the employees the 457 Roth option that is 100%
employee contribution only and no town match involved. This would be a third option
for employees. Councilor Susan Leigh stated that the employees could add more at their
discretion. The Town Manager stated yes. It was moved by Dana Wrigley, seconded by
Susan Leigh, and voted 5-0 to offer the 457 Roth Option to employees.

2. Transfer Station Scale: The Town Manager informed the council that the scale at the
transfer station is now up and running. Our Building & Grounds crew fixed the scale
during the most recent issue, but we should start thinking about replacing it. Councilor
Miichael Perkins asked if it had been priced out? Town Manager stated yes that Dylan is
doing some price checking and we have roughly $60K in savings as we have been putting
money away for this, knowing it was coming.

3. Oakfest 2026: The Town Manager informed the council that a committee has been put
together for this event, and we have our first committee meeting next week. She also
informed the council that the car show will be Saturday, July 25 as we had the car show
being advertised in the New England Car show book.

4. MMA Grant MLEAP: The Town Manager informed the council that the Police
Department had received a grant from MLEAP for $2500. She would like to put into the
Police Department training budget. She stated that this would be put in for further
training to keep up the accreditation of the department. It was moved by Dana Wrigley
and seconded by Robert Nutting and voted 5-0 to put said grant into the training budget.



2025 Death Report, Town Report Dedication and Spirit of America Award: The
Town Manager provided the 2025 report of deaths of Oakland residents to the council.
This report will be in the 2025 Town Report. Also, it is time to think about the dedication
for the Town Report and as a recipient for the Spirit of America Award. She stated that
last year the Town Report was dedicated to Town Clerk Janice Porter who had put in 47
years of service working for the town. She would like to have some suggestions on
whom we should dedicate this year’s report to as well as names for the Spirit of America
Award.

The Town Manager also stated that the budget is approximately 95% done. She then
asked the council what direction they would like to take regarding the 3™ party requests.
She stated that there is approximately $22,000 in requests and there is a $400,000
increase to the budget this coming year as it stands now. The increase is due to health
insurance, P & C Insurance, Delta Ambulance and general increases in costs and goods.
She stated that we are not able take as much from the fund balance as we must keep 10%
of our expenses in reserve.

Regarding the 3™ Party Request Councilor Michael Perkins stated we should omit the
request for this year. Councilor Dana Wrigley stated that Delta Ambulance would be
$60.00 per capita and this year it is $35.00 per capita. Councilor Robert Nutting stated
there should be no discretionary spending this year. Resident Michelle Fontaine stated
residents should be able to give to the agencies that they would like to contribute to.

Discontinuation of the Penny: The Town Manager informed the council that the town
would either have to round up or down- giving the residents their change back if paying
in cash. She stated that we need to come up with a process when pennies are involved.
We could have the citizen decide to put the 2¢ or whatever the amount be into a
fundraising effort such as the Memorial Hall Fund, Oakland Food Bank, or some other
town project or committee. Councilor Robert Nutting suggested that maybe we round up
and/or do a different fund to contribute to each month. Councilor Kelly Roderick
suggested that we make a poster informing the taxpayers of the shortage and the options
that they would have.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Councilor Kelly Roderick had stated that she had asked the Town Manager regarding obtaining a Deer
Crossing Sign from DOT. The Town Manager stated that she had sent an email to DOT on 11/4/25 and
has not heard back she will follow up with DOT. Councilor Roderick also stated that there is a tree in the
vicinity of 340-370 Snow Pond Road that is over in the road. The Town Manager will have our public

works department go take a look it. It was also noted that the Pond Road is a State Road.

Councilor Dana Wrigley made a statement regarding the dam removal. He stated that he was very
concerned that if taxpayers who are employed at SAPPI start to lose their jobs and cannot afford to pay
their property taxes this would be a big problem for the town. He suggested that we have Kim Linloft of
the Mid Maine Chamber come to speak to the council at a future meeting with some insight into this
situation. The Town Manager also stated that there are many individuals writing letters against such
removal of the dam. Councilor Robert Nutting state that the Dam is going to an LLC and that SAPPI is

getting involved with such.



Councilor Michael Perkins asked if we could have a porta potty at Mcgrath Pond in the wintertime for ice
fishing, etc. Town Manager will look into this. Also, he asked if we could put some rocks at the overlook
as there have been some vehicles that have gone into the ditch and have had to be pulled back onto the
road by a wrecker. He also suggested that regarding the scale at the transfer station there should be an
overhang so the ice would not build up. Town Manager stated that the Transfer Station Manager had also
made the same suggestion.

Councilor Perkins also stated that he had information from Senator Susan Collins Office that the grant for
Memorial Hall has passed. The Town Manager also stated that the grant for the Police Department
Cameras has also moved onto the next phase.

It was motioned by Dana Wrigley and seconded by Michael Perkins and voted 5-0 to adjourn the meeting
at 6:40pm and enter executive session.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Executive session started at 7:03pm. There was a lengthy discussion with no
vote taken. It was moved by Dana Wrigley and seconded by Bob Nutting at 7:46pm and voted 5-0 to
cease the talks and end executive session. It was motioned by Su Leigh, seconded by Kelly Roderick, and
voted 5-0 to adjourn at 7:50pm.



